

The New Sixth Student Handbook



This handbook has been designed to support your transition into The New Sixth. It is intended as a reference for different aspects of sixth form life.

Our values in The New Sixth are strongly rooted within the Christian tradition. These values are enshrined in our ethos. We are committed to developing and celebrating the gifts and talents of each and every individual and to providing you with a teaching and learning environment of the highest quality, one in which you will have every opportunity to fulfil your true potential.

Post-16 level study is rigorous and demanding so it is essential that from the very beginning you accept your responsibility as an independent learner who is committed to the highest standards of excellence.

Together, we will aim for success.

Contents

Welcome	1
Life in The New Sixth	4
Sixth Form Code of Conduct	4
The School Day and Attendance	4
Signing in and out	4
Assemblies and Tutor Periods	5
Sickness or unexpected absences	5
Notices - find out what's happening	6
Emails and Online Tools	6
Dress Code	6
The Learning Resource Centre (LRC)	7
The Café	7
Religion & Life	7
Enrichment	7
Studying in The New Sixth	8
Study time	8
Assessment and progress	8
The Enriched Curriculum offer	8
The Extended Project Qualification (EPQ)	9
AS/Core/Further Mathematics	9
Support	10
Spiritual and Pastoral Support	10
Worship	10
Personal Tutors - Welfare and Progress	10
Financial Support and Bursaries	11
Support & Sixth Form Opportunities	11
Leadership opportunities	11
Student Leadership Team	11
Enrichment	11

Contents

Sixth Form Opportunities	12
Progression - Careers and UCAS	12
Potential Oxbridge and Applicants for Medicine,	12
Veterinary and Dentistry	
Work Experience	13
Scholarships	13
Maintaining Excellence	14
The New Sixth Learning Agreement	14
Expectations of behaviour	15
General Information	15
Contacts and Medical Information	15
Timetables	15
Driving lessons	15
Lockers	15
Printing and Photocopying	15
Laptops/ICT	15
Mobile phones/iPods	15
University Open Days	16
Part-time work	16
Care of your environment	16
Smoking and Vaping	16
Alcohol / illegal substances	16
Fire regulations	16
The New Sixth Dress Code	17
Student Learning Agreement	19
Student Support Structures	21

New Sixth Contacts

LRC Direct Line 01225 838 232 Sick Line 01225 838 230

Sixth Form Code of Conduct

Every day we expect students to:

- Always give maximum effort to academic studies.
- Be a respectful and considerate member of the school community.
- Set a positive example for the younger years.
- Always be polite and helpful.
- Be welcoming to all members of the community and visitors.
- Respect the right of each individual to explore and develop their faith and spirituality.

The School Day and Attendance

Year 12 and 13 students attend all timetabled lessons including assembly, the tutor programme, Religion & Life and Enrichment activities (Y12). You may leave site once all timetabled lessons have finished for the day.

You may leave site at lunchtime but must be back in plenty of time for your Period 5 lesson. If you do not have a lesson Period 5 then you are permitted to leave site for the day at lunchtime.

Remember, you are writing your own reference with everything you do in the sixth form. In today's competitive world, high levels of punctuality and attendance are not only expected, but are often demanded by employers. In order to reach your full potential, it is essential that you aspire towards 100% attendance. The school's basic expectation is that you have a minimum of 96% attendance.

Signing In and Out

If you leave the site, you MUST sign out at the Learning Resource Centre (LRC). If you arrive at school after Tutor, you MUST sign in at the LRC. You must provide an acceptable reason – these will be queried and monitored. Period 6s may be issued for unauthorised lateness or absence.

If a Year 12 or Year 13 student goes out at lunchtime they must sign out and back in at the LRC. As Sixth Formers have more freedom, they must sign in and out accurately. Failure to do so may result in this privilege being withdrawn.

The signing in and out system is set up with your safety in mind. For example, in case of a fire, the school needs to know where you are during school hours. If you miss registration or have permission to leave the premises ALWAYS SIGN IN AND OUT at the Admin Desk located in the LRC. It is your responsibility to do this.

Assemblies and Tutor Periods

Assemblies are compulsory for all students in both Year 12 and 13. It is hoped that many of you will take leading roles in sixth form and lower school assemblies as the year develops.

Tutor periods are compulsory for both year groups. The time spent with your tutor is very important in ensuring that you are fully supported to meet the demands of your academic course and also fully prepared for life beyond sixth form.

Sickness or Unexpected Absences

If you are unwell and not able to come to school you need to notify The New Sixth in one of the following ways:

- A parent or carer should call and leave a message giving the reason for the absence on The New Sixth Sickline: 01225 838230 before 8.40am.
- An email can be sent by a parent or carer to Mrs A Kinch kincha@st-gregorys. org.uk
- If a student is emailing about an absence they must cc their parent or carer.
 Emails should only be sent to Mrs A Kinch (kincha@st-gregorys.org.uk)

Absence for holidays during term time is discouraged and will always be unauthorised (unless there are exceptional circumstance).

Attendance information forms part of any future reference from the school for employment or university. It is also required if you are claiming any financial bursary for studying post-16. If you wish to request permission for an absence in advance please apply at the LRC Admin Desk or email your Head of Year directly.

Notices - Finding Out What's On

Memo keeper: Displayed during Tutor every day. This is how key notices for that day are shared with the community.

Gateway Café Notice Board or TV: Contains notable dates, events and opportunities.

The Fortnightly New Sixth Newsletter: Contains notable dates, events and opportunities.

Google Classroom: Each tutor group will have a dedicated page where resources will be shared.

Emails & Online Tools

Students are expected to check their school email account a minimum of twice a day, once in the morning and once in the afternoon.

This is a key channel of communication and it is your responsibility to be aware and to respond.

You should download the Outlook 365 app to your phones to help with your organisation. You should also download the ClassCharts app and Google Classroom.

Dress Code

Students must dress according to our Dress Code. The New Sixth is a professional environment and students should dress accordingly.

A full Dress Code can be viewed in this booklet or on the website. In particular please note that jeans, trainers, short skirts, revealing tops and hoodies are strictly forbidden.

If you are unsure speak to your Tutor or a Deputy Head of Sixth Form. Period 6s can be issued for violations.

Learning Resource Centre (LRC)

The Learning Resource Centre is your independent study area and we expect you to treat the area with respect. It is a **quiet area** for students to work in and, as such, there is no eating or drinking (apart from water) allowed.

The Café

Sixth formers have a café in the Gateway building exclusively for their use. It is open at break and lunch. The café area can be used for group work during the day as an alternative to the quiet LRC.

Religion & Life lessons

Every student has Religion & Life lessons as part of their timetable. These are compulsory sessions for both year groups. The curriculum is designed to look at key issues and inspire debate. The modules for Religion & Life are diverse and regularly reviewed to make sure the programme is as engaging as possible.

A variety of world religions is explored and staff welcome student input to design and alter the curriculum to meet interests.

Enrichment

Every Thursday Period 5, Year 12 students have a timetabled Enrichment lesson. This is compulsory for Year 12.

This is an opportunity to engage in an activity unrelated to A level subjects, to broaden your experience of sixth form.

The enrichment programme runs as a carousel of different activities which students spend six weeks enjoying. We are always keen to hear ideas students have for alternatives that could be included in the programme.

Studying at The New Sixth

Study time

The difference between GCSE and Post-16 courses is significant. The key to success is having a positive work ethic and enthusiasm for your chosen subjects; you will need to read around the topics and immerse yourself in them. Independent learning/study is essential and may take a number of forms, but it is always designed to reinforce the core learning within the classroom rather than be an 'add on'.

To make a success of your A levels all students are expected to spend at least 20 hours per week on their studies (outside of your timetable). You are able to undertake independent study time during the school day, since you will be studying fewer subjects. You have the option to work in the Learning Resource Centre (LRC), the Café or in free classrooms with the agreement of a member of staff. During your study periods students must work in the LRC on independent tasks to further their progress in their A levels.

No disruption to independent study will be tolerated; failing to use this time productively will be to the detriment of your success in your chosen course. Remember, there is no such thing as "I have no work" at sixth form level.

Assessment and progress

In order to help you assess how well your work is going and to monitor progress we use ALPS, a national assessment benchmark based on individual GCSE performance, to set a minimum expected target for students at A Level. If there are significant concerns about your progress or efforts, subject staff and/or the pastoral team will meet with you and your parents to discuss and agree strategies to support you.

Your subject teachers monitor your academic potential and progress and share with your Tutor. Interviews will be arranged on a regular basis to review your achievement, set targets and offer constructive advice and support. The aim is always to work with you to use your strengths to support you in your weakest areas.

The Enriched Curriculum offer

At the New Sixth, we offer students the opportunity to engage in an additional course alongside their three A level subjects. Students can chose from the following options, all of which have significant benefit as they make university and job applications in the future:

Studying in The New Sixth

The Extended Project Qualification (EPQ)

This is increasingly recognised by the most competitive universities as an excellent addition to AS subject studies. Students will often choose a topic that compliments their future degree route, using it as an opportunity to show reading beyond AS subject content and demonstrating independent study skills. This course will appeal to you if you wish to complete an extended dissertation, research project or creative piece on a topic of your choosing and you wish to develop research skills which will enhance your readiness for university. It will be particularly useful for those students who are thinking of applying to Oxbridge, Medicine or other competitive courses.

AS/Core/Further Maths

We are very fortunate to have such success in Maths at GCSE and we capitalise on this in The New Sixth by making every effort to encourage students to continue their study of Maths post-16. The enriched curriculum has something for everyone; the Core Maths programme is an engaging, real-life application of the subject, AS Maths offers more the opportunity to study the subject without committing to the full A level and Further Maths supports exceptional mathematicians to continue to challenge themselves.

Support

Spiritual and Pastoral Support

The Chaplain works to provide a caring, welcoming, inclusive and stimulating environment. We hope that sixth formers will take part in the planning of activities and will help to form a student chaplaincy team.

Worship

The New Sixth is a Christian sixth form and we expect all our sixth formers to respect the basic Christian values we hold dear. In tutor time you will be invited to take part in prayers and assemblies will have a Christian content and context.

We appreciate that sixth formers will be in very different places in their life and faith journey, so there is no sense of 'compulsion' about any aspects of Christian belief, just an understanding that what we stand for will be supported and valued.

From time to time there will be whole school Masses at Saint Gregory's which sixth formers are warmly invited to attend. We hope that sixth formers, working with the chaplains, will play an active role in preparing liturgies. There is also the option of engaging with an alternative worship offer designed and organised by the Christian Union.

Personal Tutors - Welfare and Progress

Your Tutor is responsible for supporting and guiding you during your time in the sixth form and beyond into higher education or the work place. Your tutor is the person who has direct responsibility for your welfare and progress. They will help you settle into the sixth form, discuss your academic progress with you, write your reference when you apply for a job or for university and generally encourage you to make the most of school life. Your sixth form learning experience and development is not limited to the subjects you study, but also the rich range of opportunities The New Sixth will offer you in order to develop your confidence, preparing you for the next step.

In addition to your Tutor, other support systems within The New Sixth are available to help you cope throughout your time here including the School Nurse or Academic Mentors.

Support & Sixth Form Opportunities

Financial Support and Bursaries

The 16-19 Bursary Fund is available to provide financial assistance to those students from low-income families. The bursary can help towards meeting the costs of books, uniform, attending trips, transport and attending Interviews or University Open Days. The Bursary Policy and application form are published on our website. Further information can be obtained, in confidence, from the Sixth Form Administrator.

There are also various bursaries and scholarships available for university applicants from low-income families; ask for details when applying to university in Year 13.

Leadership opportunities

There are numerous opportunities to develop your leadership skills which will enhance your sixth form experience and prepare you for adult life. For example, you may wish to get involved with the Senior Leadership Team, Sixth Form Subject Ambassador Programme, the Duke of Edinburgh Award Scheme plus many of the activities in our Enrichment Programme (see below).

Student Leadership Team

The Student Leadership Team is elected at the end of Year 12 and work together to enrich the experience of students in the sixth form and the lower school. The Senior Leadership Team is overseen by the Head Student and Deputy Head Student.

Enrichment

We support the development of practical and transferable skills which will be valuable later in your life as a student and as an employee. Communication, numeracy and IT skills will be developed through your work in your academic subjects and the Core Tutor Programme. You will also have the opportunity to take further enrichment activities on Thursday afternoons throughout the school year.

Examples are:

- The Duke of Edinburgh Award
- Recreational sports
- Volunteering
- Year 7 Peer Reading programme
- Working with younger students
- Leading assemblies

Sixth Form Opportunities

- International links with other colleges
- CAFOD Young leaders

Progression - Careers and UCAS

Throughout Year 12 there is an extensive programme to support students to consider their next steps, whether that be university, apprenticeship applications or careers preparation.

For those considering a University application, training and guidance will be given on the development of your personal statement. As this forms the basis of any application to employment or to the UCAS system it is important that you have a good draft ready for the start of your final year in school. Preparing for the 'next step' will become the main focus of tutorial time with your form tutor in the autumn term of Year 13.

All students at The New Sixth have access to **Unifrog** which forms an important part of the progression programme.

Unifrog is an award-winning university course and apprenticeship choosing platform which makes it easy for students to choose the best five university courses and/or apprenticeships.

The tool pulls together an unparalleled breadth of data from sources such as The Guardian, UCAS, and the Department for Business, Innovation and Skills, allowing students to compare courses and apprenticeships side by side, and also helps students to avoid common application mistakes, such as not choosing universities offering a range of entry requirements. Access Unifrog by visiting – https://www.unifrog.org/.

All students are given the opportunity to attend a UCAS Convention in Year 12 to support the extensive research which is required to ensure that they apply for the most suitable courses in higher education.

Potential Oxbridge and Applicants for Medicine, Veterinary and Dentistry

Aspiring candidates applying to Oxford or Cambridge University or to study Medicine, Dentistry or Veterinary Science must submit their UCAS applications by October in Year 13. A dedicated programme is on offer to help students make a competitive application.

Sixth Form Opportunities

Work Experience

In the final week of Year 12, students are encouraged to complete a week of work experience. It is the students' responsibility to find a placement and to reflect on the lessons they have learnt. However, guidance is available for those struggling to find a placement. The value of work experience is undeniable and students see a significant benefit from being given this time.

Some work experience placements will not fit neatly into the calendared week. We welcome all requests for absence to complete work experience and consider them carefully. Work Experience request forms can be obtained from the Sixth Form Administrator.

Scholarships

As part of our commitment to a broad and vibrant curriculum, accessible to all, we have developed the Sixth Form Scholarship Programme.

Each Scholarship is worth £250. They will be awarded to students who demonstrate exceptional academic talent or community spirit and endeavour. These funds are to be provided to support our outstanding students in their studies and expand their opportunities beyond the classroom.

Applications are invited from exemplary candidates in Year 12 and Year 13 who play an active role in supporting the sixth form. Scholarships will be awarded in the autumn term. Each scholarship is designed to meet the specific interests of the student.

Maintaining Excellence

The New Sixth Learning Agreement

There is a six-week probationary period which confirms your suitability for sixth form study. Failure to meet our attendance and behaviour expectations will result in a conversation about your suitability to continue at the New Sixth. Please seek advice and guidance from your Tutor or the Director of Sixth Form if, during this time, you feel The New Sixth is not for you. If the subjects you have chosen are not suitable for you, there is a procedure in place for changing subjects if this is absolutely necessary, but a change should only be made during the first four weeks to minimise the amount of work missed. Any changes requested after these four weeks may be denied.

We aim to strike a balance within the sixth form of being a part of a culture of learning with high expectations of participation and mutual respect, alongside helping you to develop the skills and independence which you will need when you leave us for university or employment. The Learning Agreement is a positive document which supports this balance and identifies your rights and responsibilities as a member of the sixth form.

Expectations of Behaviour

As a sixth form student you will find that the attitude of staff towards you changes and you will find yourself very much in a working partnership. Every effort is made, in the time that you spend in The New Sixth, to encourage your development as a young adult. You will be treated with respect and consideration, and every member of staff has the right to expect the same in return. Unacceptable behaviour or attitude to study is dealt with by your tutor or subject teacher. If the problem or concern is not resolved at this level, it may be necessary to refer you to the Head of Sixth Form and your parents will be contacted.

Any behaviour which undermines positive relationships (threats, abuse, discriminatory behaviour and bullying) is not tolerated. Please note that behaviour of this kind will be dealt with firmly and could jeopardise your place in the sixth form. Detailed guidance on this can be found on the website.

General Information

Contacts and Medical Information

The school keeps personal and confidential records of your contacts and medical information in accordance with GDPR. It is important these are kept up to date for your own safety. Please inform the Sixth Form Administrator if you move house, change your phone number, email address or GP Practice. Please also inform the school office of any change in a reported medical condition or allergy.

Timetables

You are all given a copy of your timetable. If you lose it a copy can be obtained from the LRC Admin Desk. If your timetable changes, please let The Sixth Form Administrator and your Tutor know immediately. Your timetable is also accessible through ClassCharts.

Driving lessons

Driving lessons must be arranged after morning Tutor time and outside of lesson time. You must ensure you are back on site for a prompt arrival at your next lesson.

You are allowed to take a driving test or theory test during school time providing you attend for part of the school day as appropriate.

Lockers

Lockers are available to hire at a small cost. Keys are available from the Sixth Form Administrator. Please take care of your possessions and ensure that you have valuable items personally insured.

Printing and Photocopying

Students are given printing credits at the start of the term and when this runs out you can you buy more from the LRC Admin Desk.

Laptops/ICT

All students are required to sign the school's ICT Acceptable Use Policy which covers use of all ICT facilities and products. Chromebooks are available in the LRC to borrow and use within the Gateway building.

Mobile phones/iPods

Please be aware of the distraction which can be caused by the use of mobile phones

General Information

and other devices. You are asked to switch off your mobiles in lessons and around the school grounds.

Sixth form students can use their mobile phones at break time and lunchtime, but we ask you to be mindful of younger students who are not allowed to use mobile phones in school at any time.

University Open Days

When considering university applications in the summer term of Year 12 and autumn term of Year 13, you may wish to attend open days. These visits can be very worthwhile and can give you a clear picture of what the course involves and how well suited you will be to it. We will authorise two absences per academic year to facilitate.

Part-time work

Some students take on a part-time job (evenings or Saturdays) during their time in the sixth form. Whilst this brings financial rewards and a valuable insight into the world of work, it does come with a warning! Post-16 courses are demanding and require consistent effort and application. If you are applying for part-time employment, we would recommend no more than 10 hours per week. You must avoid excessive or late hours as your priority must always be your A level studies.

Care of your environment

As young adults we expect you to take care of your environment at all times and to show respect to others by ensuring that you leave all working or relaxing areas in good order. We expect your co-operation at all times in resolving any issues should they arise with regards to your use of the LRC, the café or indeed any part of the school grounds.

Smoking or Vaping

The school buildings, grounds and all nearby residential streets are strictly no smoking areas for all students. The neighbourhood of the school is taken as any area within a 10 minute walk of the school and specifically includes Odd Down Football Club car park and grounds, the Wellsway to the Red Lion roundabout on Frome Road, and Frome Road Sainsbury's.

Alcohol / illegal substances

It is the school's policy to inform the Police in cases involving the sale or consumption of controlled drugs within the school grounds. In addition, students must not enter

General Information & Dress Code

licensed premises during the school day. Alcohol/drugs must not be brought onto the school site under any circumstances.

Failure to comply with this expectation will result in suspension and possible exclusion. Please see our policy on our website for further details.

Fire regulations

Please become familiar with the fire regulations for each part of the school buildings and grounds, in particular the assembly points and evacuation routes.

New Sixth Dress Code

Sixth formers are role models to the younger students in our community and they set their standards of appearance. If you take pride in your appearance, you are more likely to take pride in yourself.

You should dress smartly and modestly with the respect of others in mind, as you would for a professional work environment. We ask that sixth formers work within the spirit of the dress code and embrace the flexibility it presents without abusing it. A dress code does not stop an individual expressing themselves through their clothes – it just takes more thought.

If you are not sure if your outfit is suitable, ask yourself if you would be confident walking into an interview for your dream job in it. If not, then it isn't right for The New Sixth.

The only exceptions to the above code are Mufti days (charity days) and Dress Down Fridays.

Dress Down Fridays: this is a privilege for sixth form and will be removed for individuals who cannot follow the standard dress code during the week. Students should wear casual business wear on these days. This encompasses many looks but it really means casual clothing that is appropriate for a professional office environment. It is clothing that allows you to be comfortable at work yet always look neat and professional.

The New Sixth reserves the right to alter or terminate this, with or without notice, at any time.

Dress Code

Monday to Thursday: Students will be expected to wear 'Smart Business dress.' Subtle make-up, jewellery and hair styles are acceptable.

Guidance on 'Smart Business Dress'

As if for a formal interview/meeting, all students are expected to wear:

- smart business suit or trousers and a business jacket
- smart business style shirt/blouse
- smart sensible footwear

Guidance on Jewellery and make-up

- Subtle make-up can be worn. Loud or extravagant items of jewellery are not permitted: rings and studs may be worn in ears and on fingers; one small discrete nose stud is permitted.
- · Hair may only be dyed a natural colour.
- Tattoos should not be visible.

Dress Code - Other Items

- ID badge must be worn and visible at all times, this is compulsory for security reasons.
- Appropriate clothing must be worn for sports activities or other practical lessons.

Students will not be permitted to wear the following in school:

- Denim items including black jeans.
- Sportswear, hoodies, leggings, cargo pants, shorts, casual jumpers and t-shirts.
- Short skirts, short bodycon dresses, low cut strappy tops, bare midriffs, backless and off the shoulder tops.
- Footwear not permitted includes sports trainers, black trainers, plimsolls, canvas trainers such as Vans or similar, extremely high heeled shoes, sliders or flip flops, sandals
- Outdoor clothing such as coats, hats, scarves should not be worn when inside the building.
- The school reserves the right to exclude other specific items from the student dress code if they are deemed inappropriate.

This list is not exhaustive and is subject to change

Fashions change so the list of unacceptable items is not exhaustive and staff will decide whether or not your appearance is acceptable. If a student's appearance is not acceptable you will be required to go home and change.

Student Learning Agreement

This identifies your rights and responsibilities as a member of the sixth form. The terms of the agreement are shown below:

Under this agreement The New Sixth will endeavour to provide:

- A programme of courses that is delivered by suitably qualified and effective members of staff using appropriate facilities and resources.
- A friendly, caring, supportive environment.
- A Sixth Form Tutor who monitors your progress, provides guidance and assistance in setting targets for improvements.
- The provision of structured guidance for the use of private study time, including the regular setting and marking of formal work done during private study time.
- Support in developing good study skills.
- Support for any special educational needs you may have.
- The opportunity to take part in an enrichment programme to extend your learning beyond academia.
- A thorough UCAS/careers programme for your progression beyond the sixth form.
- The opportunity at least once a year for your parents/carers to meet with teachers to discuss your progress.
- Regular snapshot reports during the two years of study to keep you informed of your progress.
- The opportunity to apply for the 16-19 bursary to assist towards the cost
 of books, equipment, compulsory trips, uniform and transport. Note that
 awards are discretionary and based on household income and individual
 circumstances.

In return you will be expected to:

- Maintain high levels of attendance (over 96%).
- · Treat all members of the school community with utmost respect.
- Attend all lessons punctually. This includes Tutor and Religion & Life.
- Adhere to the expectations of students as laid down in the Sixth Form Code of Conduct including the Dress Code.
- Accept responsibility for your own learning with the support of your teachers.
- Complete all work to the required standard by the required deadline by using your time, in school and at home, effectively.

Student Learning Agreement

- Act as a positive role model for younger students and behave in a manner which befits a sixth form student.
- Get involved in extra-curricular activities/leadership programmes to improve your key skills.
- Respect the individual rights of all members of the school community and be involved in activities within the community.
- Accept that you will be asked to leave the sixth form if the above conditions are repeatedly not met.

Student Support Structures

Sometimes we all need a little help and support to enable us to achieve to the best of our ability. All support measures are put in place to help you achieve your full potential.

The New Sixth primarily uses after-school detentions. This enables the student to gain back time they may have missed through poor attendance, for example. These detentions are called Period 6s (P6) as they represent a further academic period in the school day. They run for one hour from 3.15 to 4.15 each evening. The New Sixth may also remove a student's free periods for repeat offences or escalation of sanction. Where a further escalation is required, the main school Damascus Room may be used, for example if the student amasses several P6s and it is more practical to serve the sanctions in a single block of free periods during the day.

Period 6 System

Period 6 is a sixth form intervention, the purpose of which is to support students to improve their working habits, to make up for lost lesson time or to catch up on work. Period 6 is split into two categories:

- Pastoral
- Academic

1. A Pastoral Period 6 can be awarded for the following:

- Continued Poor punctuality
- Truancy from lesson
- · Poor behaviour around school site
- Poor language
- · Rudeness to staff
- Not turning up to a Period 6

A pastoral Period 6 will be sat in the LRC between 3.15 and 4.15. The student must turn up and use this hour to complete any work outstanding. This must be done in silence.

Pastoral Period 6 will run twice a week and students will be given flexibility to attend either or, if required, both.

Student Support Structures

2. An Academic Period 6 can be awarded for the following:

- Continued lack of effort in a subject's lesson
- Missing homework/assignment deadlines (missed first and second deadline for an assignment. This resets for each assignment)
- Not turning up to a Period 6

An Academic Period 6 will be sat in faculties between 3.15 and 4.15. This can be in the form of supported study sessions provided by the subject or as an organised silent study session by the subject.

An academic P6 is issued to aid students in their studies by providing extra time and space within the faculty.

Students will be informed of P6s through the Classcharts app that they will download to their phones in September. We recommend that parents also use this app to monitor progress/behaviour as the student progresses through the sixth form. Please note, as a sixth form we continually push students to take personal responsibility for their actions. This includes monitoring and attending sanctions when required, so it is vital that they are connected and monitor the school communication systems (Classcharts, e-mail and memokeeper) daily.

Unless the offence is significant, the student receives two warnings per full term (Sep - Dec, Jan - April, May - July) followed by a P6 for every transgression thereafter. After three P6s, (five transgressions in total) the student will be placed on Tutor Report and feed into the disciplinary chart depicted.

Student Support Structures

After two warnings and three P6s

Tutor/Faculty Report (2 weeks)

- Corrective targets
- · Phone call home
- Weekly review with tutor teacher
- Weekly P6/faculty supported study/week

Improvement



Off Report



HOY/HOF Report (2 weeks)

- Corrective targets
- Phone call home from HOY/HOF
- Weekly review with tutor/teacher
- Weekly P6/faculty supported study/week

Improvement



Regress to Tutor/ Faculty report



Stage 1 Report (4 weeks)

- Corrective targets
- HOY/HOF meet with parents
- Weekly review with HOY/HOF
- Two P6s/faculty supported study/week
- HOY/HOF phone call home bi-weekly

Improvement



Regress to HOY/ HOF report



Stage 2 Report (6 weeks)

- · Corrective targets
- HOY/HOF meet with parents
- Weekly review with HOY/HOF
- Two P6s/faculty supported study/week
- Two Pos/faculty supported study/week
 Faculty supported study twice a week
- HOY/HOF phone call home bi-weekly
- All free periods working in the LRC

Improvement

Regress Stage 1 report



Stage 3 Report (8 weeks)

- Corrective targets
- HOY/HOF meet with parents
- · Weekly review with HOY/HOF
- Two P6s/faculty supported study/week
- Faculty supported study twice a week
- HOY/HOF phone call home bi-weekly
- All free periods working in the LRC

Improvement



Regress Stage 2 report

The New Sixth

Combe Hay Lane, Odd Down, Bath, BA2 8PA T 01225 838232 F 01225 835848 E newsixth@st-gregorys.org.uk www.st-gregorys.org.uk